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(Critical Factors)  .7





 



(Production Capacity)  .8
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(Production Process Flow)  .11
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 45  22.5  94.5 
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 (kg)    

105,000 22,500 1.5 
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 Pay back Period 

4     

 

47% (Internal Rate of   

Return %) 

2.71  (Payback   

Period, 'Years') 

9,553,412  (Net Present   

Value) 
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Rs. 219,898  (10%) (Equity) 

Rs. 1,979,078  (90%.) (Loan) 

8%   %(Markup)   
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  22  

6    
 (Rs.)  (Capital Investment) 

- 

- 

- 

65,000 

488,950  

25,000 

578,950 (Total Capital Cost) 

1,620,025 (Initial Working Capital) 

2,198,975 (Total Investment) 
 12.4

  
 75  1 
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75,000 50,000 1.5 

50,000 50,000 1 

50,000 50,000 1 

175,000 3.5 
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Rs.    

 

15,000 5,000 3 5 

15,000 2,500 6 5 

20,000 20,000 1 5 

15,000 5,000 3 5 

65,000 

9  
    

 (Rs.)

415,800 110 3,780 1080 3 

18,900 135 140 40 3  G 

26,250 75 350 100 3 

28,000 8,000 3 

488,950 

 12.6

10  
Rs.    

55,125 2.45 22,500 1.5 

25,200 1.80 14,000 1 

54,000 3.00 18,000 1 

134,325 

11   (Misc. Raw Material) 
    

23,625 2,250 3   CAN

61,250 3,500 5   Nitrophos

44,625 4,250 3   DAP

44,625 4,250 3   SOP

174,125 Total
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12,000 6 
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 250  11 

144,375  250 

 12.8

14  
    

 2,362,500 94,500 25 1.5 

 675,000 22,500 30 1 

 675,000 45,000 15 1 

3,712,500 

15  

10% 

10% 

100% 
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(Misc. Expenses)  12.9

16  
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(Annexures)  13


12

(IncomeStatement)  13.1
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(Balanc Sheet)  13.2
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(Cash Flow Statement)  13.3
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(Income Statment)  13.5
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 2
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(Marketing & Distribution)   

 1

 2

(Experts & Consultants)  13.7

Dr. M. Aslam Parvez 
Director,

Institute of Horticultural Sciences,

Faculty of Agriculture, 

University of Agriculture, Faisalabad 
Ph: +92-41-9201281, +92-41-9200161 Ext. 2952

Dr. Ghulam Jellani,   
Principal Scientific Officer (Vegetable)

Programme on Vegetable Crop

Horticulture Research Institute

National Agricultural Research Centre 

Park Road, Islamabad  
Ph: +92-51 9255061, +92-51 9255012 Fax: +92-51 9255034

Dr. Muhammad Anjum Ali 
Director General (Extension)

Agriculture Department, Govt. of Punjab

21-Davis Road, Lahore 
Ph: 92-42-99200732

Fax No: 92-42-99200743

CEO 
Pakistan Horticulture Development and Export Company

30 N, Model Town Extension, Lahore (54700), Pakistan. 
Ph: +92-42-99232210-17Fax: +92-42-99232220


17



(Helpful Links)   13.8

Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

Small and Medium Enterprise Development Authority, www.smeda.org.pk

National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

First Women Bank Limited (FWBL), www.fwbl.com.pk

Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk

Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

Security Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI)

www.fpcci.com.pk

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), www.sbp.org.pk

(Key Assumptions)  13.9
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